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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR ZAK AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: MARCH 28, 2017

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Ordinance 17-05(A), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2017
Operating Budget by Appropriating $671,053 From the Homer Accelerated Roads/Trails
Program (HART) for the Greatland Street Improvements (Option A) Project, and Authorizing
the City Manager to Execute All Appropriate Documents. Erickson.

Written public comments

Ordinance 17-07(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer
City Code 4.10.040, 8.08.120, 14.05.425, 21.93.060, 21.93.070, 21.93.100, 21.93.110, 21.93.500,
21.93.540, 21.93.550, 21.93.560, 21.93.570, 21.93.700, and 21.93.710 to Replace the Board of
Adjustment With a Hearing Officer to Decide Administrative Appeals Under the Homer City
Code, Including But Not Limited to, the Use of a Hearing Officer to Order Impoundment of
Dangerous Animals, Decide Disputes Regarding Itinerant Merchant Licenses, and Decide
Disputes Regarding Qualifications of a Candidate for Office. Aderhold.

Written public comments

RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



